From: "Samantha Machin" <SMachin@nsccahs.health.nsw.gov.au>
Sent:  16/07/2013 11:31:55 AM

To: pittwater_council@pittwater.nsw.gov.au
CC: "Klarenaar, Paul" <PKlarena@nsccahs.health.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Preliminary Non Statutory Notification of Planning Proposal Application - Response

from Northern Sydney Local Health District. (RT 121308)

Good Morning,

Please see attached submission sent to Pittwater Council in response on behalf of Northern
Sydney Local Health District.

Kind regards
Sam

Samantha Machin

Executive Assistant | NSLHD Director Finance
PO Box 4007, RNSH LPO, St Leonards NSW 2065
Tel 02 9462 9966[Fax 02 9463 1025

smachin@nsccahs.health.nsw.gov.au

Disclaimer: This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you
are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Local

Health District or associated entities.
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